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October 31, 2003 
 
 
 
Ms. Jaunice Green 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  1046 
 
Re:  Cobra Electronics’ application for certification for their FCC ID:  BBOHH100 
       Confirmation # EA882378 
 
Dear Ms. Green: 
 
When I submitted the application for certification for the above-mentioned FCC ID, I 
marked that the applicant was requesting confidentiality.  This was an error and the 
applicant has confirmed to me that they do not wish to request confidentiality on this 
application. 
 
I paid the fee for the confidentiality so it should be refunded. 
 
Should you have any questions, please advise. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 
Sharon Hoffman 
 
SAH/hs 
  
 
  
 


